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DATE  OCTOBER 4, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID NO. FWC 19/20-21C 

BID TITLE SOUTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

UPDATE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 
of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 
(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 19/20-21C, “  SOUTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 
10:00 AM (EST) on Friday, October 18, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida 
Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within 
the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Written notices, formal requests and 
proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the 
Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 
2590 Executive Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time 
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Alisha Morgan 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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Question - Will there be any on site meetings? If so, how often?  
 
Answer- Yes, there will need to be on-site meetings every two 
weeks.  
 
Question - Does the well need to be removed?  
 
Answer- We don’t think so, but the plans will need to be 
reviewed. 
  
Question -How many days do we have to complete the project?  
 
Answer- 120 day from January 6th for substantial, 30 days to 
final thereafter. 
  
Question- You mentioned other permits, right now it sounds 
like only electrical? 
 
Answer- yes, electrical because there is a flag pole installed, 
lighting for that and signage.   
 
Question - What is the engineer’s estimate? 
 
Answer- $598,000.00 
 
Question - Is the dumpster pad going to be concrete?  
 
Answer- Yes 
 
Question - Electrical for the sheds would fall under the same 
permit? 
 
Answer- Yes, for two sheds.  
 
Question - What about the concrete in the cage under the boat 
shed?  
 
Answer- That area will be untouched.  
 
Question - Will the propane tank stay?  
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Answer- Yes, the tank will remain where it is.  
 
Question - Will the rolling gate and fenced area with 3-string 
barb wired need to be removed? 
 
Answer- Yes, it will be removed.  
 
Question - What about the pine trees near the AC units? 
 
Answer- The plans have them identified to be removed.  
 
Question - Will the flag pole be replaced?  
 
Answer- Yes 
 
Question - What happened to the old flagpole?  
 
Answer- Flagpole will need to be disposed of in a legal manner.  
 
Question - Does new irrigation need to have its own water 
meter?  
 
Answer- No, use will be so low it can connect to current meter.  
 
Question - Will the pine tree near the oak tree in the inlet need 
to be removed  
 
Answer- No, that pine tree will not be removed.  
 
Question - Are the gates always open so we can visit the site 
again before bids are due? 
 
Answer- The gates are always open. Due to equipment storage 
you will need to sign in and be escorted. This is the only office 
site visit so questions cannot be asked of staff while being 
escorted.  
 
Question - Has a budget or a cost estimate been established for 
this project? Is there a start date in mind? 
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Answer – Yes $598,000.00. January 1, 2020 

 
 


